CONTRA COSTA

PARATRANSIT COORDINATING COUNCIL

DATE: Monday, January 28, 2008
TIME.: 2:00 p.m.
PLACE: Conference Room

8.
9.

10.
11.

12.
13.

Contra Costa Transportation Authority
3478 Buskirk Avenue, Suite 100
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523

AGENDA

Pledge of Allegiance

Introductions
Public comment on issues not on the agenda

Minutes of the November 19, 2007 PCC meeting
(Attachment)

PCC Representation - Agency Vacancy
(Attachment)

Request to PCC to advance Measure C allocation
to provide matching funds for New Freedom
grant to inventory service providers (Attachment)

Presentation by County Connection on their
Community Connection Program*

5310 Update*
County Aging and Adult Setvices report*
SRAC report*

Future agenda items
-Annual Report
News to share and adjournment of PCC

Membership Sub-Committee to interview prospective
new member

* Materials and or presentation will be available at the meeting

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

INFORMATION

INFORMATION
INFORMATION
INFORMATION

ACTION

NOTE: If you nced some assistance in arranging a ride to the meeting,
please contact Danice Rosenbohm by phone at (925) 256-4722 or by
email at danice@ccta.net ‘

lofll



Paratransit Coordinating Council Agenda January 28, 2008

Agenda Item #4 ACTION

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
PARATRANSIT COORDINATING COUNCIL
DRAFT MEETING MINUTES
November 19, 2007

Members Present:  Abelson, Armes, Battaglia, P. Branson, Dyson, Krieg, Lancaster,
Masson, Musante, Toth. Vital

Also Present Cinay Dahlgren, Tighe Boyle, Lisa Hammon
Members Absent: Anderson, Gallagher, Harrison, Monterrosa, Witucki
Members Excused: Adams, Paasch, Perry

CCTA Staff: Peter Engel, Danice Rosenbohm

1. Pledge of Allegiance

Chair Jeanne Krieg, called the meeting to order at 2:02 p.m., without a
quosrum present. Debbie Toth then arrived, creating a quorum. The
PCC was led in the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Introductions
All present made self-introductions.

3. Public comment on issues not on the agenda
There were no public comments.

4. Minutes of the September 17, 2007 PCC meeting.

ACTION: Marvin Dyson moved to approve the Minutes of September
July 16, 2007 as amended, seconded by Alice Armes.

Paul Branson stated that a correction to the minutes was necessary for
Ttem 6. He clarified that the Section 5310 Program was primarily for
assisting seniors and the disabled with transportation, and that other
components of the program assisted with capital and mobility management.

Because Peter Engel had not yer arrived, it was decided that the remaining Agenda
items would be handled in the following, substitute order:

20f 1l



10. County Aging and Adult Services Report

Paul Branson stated that the 2006 Senior Transportation Awards were
presented at the County Board of Supervisors Meeting on November 6th.
Mr. Branson said that the Volunteer of the Year award was given to Gary
Allison, and that County Connection was presented with the Provider of
the Year award. Mr. Branson said that nominations for the 2007 awards
would be taken beginning in December or January.

Mt. Branson said that another Mobility=Independence Conference was in the
works, tentatively scheduled for May 2008.

Mr. Branson also stated that a six-month pilot program providing taxi
tides for mental health clients was slated to begin,

11. SRAC Report

Marvin Dyson stated that Hast Bay Paratransit was pteparing to update
its scheduling software to accommodate GPS systems, beginning with AC
Transit’s paratransit vehicles.

12. January meeting date change

Chair Krieg stated that the next PCC meeting was scheduled for Monday,
January 21st, which was the Martin Luther King Holiday. She said that
options included canceling the January meeting, or re-scheduling the
January meeting to the fourth Monday in January, on January 28th.

The PCC voted to reschedule the January meeting for January 28th.
Both Janet Abelson and Jeanne Krieg commented that they would not be
able to attend the January meeting.

14. News to Share

Debbie Toth said that she had brought a supply of the Prime Time Seniors
publication for those who were interested in a copy. She said that the
November-December 2007 issue was brand new for Contra Costa
County, and that it had been published in Solano and Yolo counties for
years. Ms. Toth said that the magazine had a lot of useful information
about senior services, and that there was an article written by Tighe
Boyle about when seniots should give up driving.

Ms. Toth also mentioned Mt, Diablo Center’s crab feed, which is
scheduled for Friday, February 8™,

3ofll



Peter Engel arrived at 2:17 p.m.

5. New Member Application Process

ACTION: Janet Abelson moved to accept the proposal with the
revision to the process as outlined, seconded by Debbie Toth. The
motion passed unanimously.

Peter Engel said that the application process for new PCC members was
being considered, and that the subject had been discussed briefly at the
September PCC meeting. Mr. Engel outlined the proposed new member
application and interview process, and said that sample applications
from both Alameda and Solano County Transportation Authorities had
been included with the staff report.

Janet Abelson suggested adding an area for applicants to indicate
whether they are a seniot, disabled, or both.

Several PCC members discussed the possibility of more than one
applicant, and possibly adding clarifying information to the application
about the recruitment process.

Chair Krieg said that she did not recall a time when the PCC had more
than one applicant to consider.

Cindy Dahlgren said that because the PCC meets every other month,
requesting that the applicant attend two meetings would drag the
recruitment process on a bit too long,

Shirley Huyck suggested adding an application deadline.

Paul Branson suggested that in the case of multiple applicants, one
could be selected as an alternate.

A brief discussion with respect to the bylaws and PCC alternates
ensued. Peter Engel said that the bylaws were unclear, but that an
amendment (to the bylaws) would not be necessary to move forward on
the new member application process.

With respect to current membership, Paul Branson said that Gerry
Witucki, appointee from the Advisory Council on Aging, had been ill
and unable to attend for an extended period of time.

4o0f11






